Johnny B. A. Maverick, LMSW

500 S. Davis Dr. Arlington, TX 76019

Capabilities

- Over 10 years of experience in working with diverse families including those with immigrant and refugee statuses.
- Fourteen years of plan development in K-12 educational settings.
- Proficient knowledge of technology through fourteen years of experience modifying technology and teaching methods to meet the learning needs of K-12 students.

Education

Master of Social Work (MSW), The University of Texas at Arlington, Spring 2014 Bachelor of Science in Education, University of North Texas, Spring 1999

Certifications

Licensed Master of Social Work, Texas #1234, 2014 Teacher Certification-State of Texas, 1997

Experience Highlights

<u>MSW Intern</u>, Catholic Charities Diocese of Fort Worth, Fort Worth, TX, August 2013-May 2014 Provided case management to a diverse population of refugees experiencing difficulties with language, housing, and employment.

- Managed a weekly caseload of 15 clients
- Served as interpreter and translator for case managers
- Assisted clients in applying for various government programs such as: Social Security, Food Stamps, and Medicaid

MSW Intern, Northside Inter Community Agency, Fort Worth, TX, May 2012-August 2012

- Collaborated with clients to develop budgets
- Coordinated living arrangements for clients
- Brokered services for clients and made appropriate referrals
- Managed a weekly caseload of 10 clients

<u>Special Education Teacher</u>, Dallas ISD, Dallas TX, 2004-2010; Fort Worth ISD, Fort Worth, TX, 2003-2004; Richland Middle School, Richland Hills, TX, 1998-2000; and Eastern Hills High School, Fort Worth, TX, 1997-1998

- Developed cooperative and constructive relationships with families and their children as demonstrated through fourteen years of teaching
- Guided students with adjustment or academic problems
- Fourteen years of experience in identifying strategies to meet the needs of students with a variety of disabilities.

Community Involvement

Agape Clinic and Community Care, Interpreter, Translator

Catholic Charities Diocese of Dallas Interpreter, Translator

2008-2011
2004-2007

Affiliations

National Association of Social Workers